
BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 

April 01, 2024 

7:00 PM 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners April 01, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

Please silence cell phones. 

Agenda 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

April 01, 2024; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

Welcome & Call to Order 

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Pastor Bill Blake, Old Trap Methodist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Proclamation in Recognition of National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week

B. NC Cooperative Extension - Austin Brown

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

ITEM 5. 

ITEM 6. 

It is requested that comments be limited to 3 minutes. The length and number of comments

may be limited upon the Chair’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. South Mills Water Association Purchase - Erin Burke

New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson

B. Board of Equalization & Review - Lisa Anderson

C. 2023 Advertisement of Liens on Real Property - Lisa Anderson



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners April 01, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

D. East Albemarle Regional Library Agreement - Rodney Wooten

E. DSS Director Salary Increase Request - Erin Burke

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Senior Advisory Board

B. America 250 NC Committee

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes

B. Budget Amendments

C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

D. Tax Collection Report

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report

B. Library Report

C. New High School Project Status Report

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 3.A

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Brandon Henderson, 

Sheriff's Office 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title  Proclamation: National Public Safety Telecommunicators 

Week 

Attachments: 2024 National PST Request for Resolution 

Consideration (PDF) 

Proclamation - Telecommunicators Week 2024

(DOCX) 

Letter of request and proclamation attached. 

3.A

Packet Pg. 4



Camden County Sheriff’s Office 
Sheriff J. Kevin Jones 

Transparency • Integrity • Professionalism

Post Office Box 57 – 117 Highway 343 North • Camden North Carolina 27921 

Office: 252.338.5046 Fax: 252.335.4300       24-Hour: 252.331.7445

Date: February 7, 2024 

To: Erin Burke, County Manager 
County of Camden - Administration 
eburke@camdencountync.gov 

From: B.C. Henderson, Major 
Camden County Sheriff’s Office 
bhenderson@camdencountync.gov 

County Manager Burke, 

Across the nation in times of intense personal crisis and community-wide disasters, the first access point 

for those seeking all classes of emergency services is 9-1-1. The local emergency communications 

centers that receive these calls have emerged as the first and single point of contact for persons seeking 

immediate relief during an emergency. 

The Camden County Sheriff’s Office is celebrating the second full week of April (April 14-20, 2024) as 

National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week. This week is celebrated annually and honors the 

thousands of men and women who respond to emergency calls, dispatch emergency professionals and 

equipment, and render lifesaving assistance to the citizens of the United States. We are enlisting your 

support in the form of a Proclamation to honor these men and women of Pasquotank-Camden Central 

Communications for the work that they do every day to protect the citizens of Camden County, North 

Carolina. 

The importance of recognizing and celebrating the hard work of these dedicated professionals at every 

level is immeasurable. We are confident you and the Board of Commissioners will stand behind the 

commitment and devotion these men and women provide to ensure the safety and security of Camden 

County citizens. I have enclosed a proposed resolution for consideration.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter and I look forward to your reply. 

Sincerely, 

Major B.C. Henderson 
Camden County Sheriff’s Office  

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4 

N
at

io
n

al
 P

S
T

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
  (

P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
 in

 R
ec

o
g

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

N
at

io
n

al
 P

u
b

lic
 S

af
et

y



PROCLAMATION OF THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week 

April 14–20, 2024 

WHEREAS, emergencies can occur at any time that require law enforcement, fire, or emergency 

medical services; and 

WHEREAS, when an emergency occurs the prompt response of law enforcement officers, 

firefighters, and EMS providers is critical to the protection of life and preservation of property; 

and 

WHEREAS, the safety of our law enforcement officers, firefighters, and EMS providers is 

dependent upon the quality and accuracy of information obtained from citizens who contact 

Pasquotank-Camden Central Communications; and 

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the first and most critical contact our citizens 

have with emergency services; and  

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the single vital link for our law enforcement 

officers, firefighters, and EMS providers by monitoring their activities by radio, providing them 

information, and ensuring their safety; and 

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are critical in improving the chance of survival 

for patients who experience sudden cardiac arrest by recognizing the need for cardiopulmonary 

resuscitation and other lifesaving interventions prior to arrival of EMS; and  

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators of Pasquotank-Camden Central Communications 

have contributed substantially to the apprehension of criminals, suppression of fires, and 

treatment of patients; and 

WHEREAS, each telecommunicator has exhibited compassion, understanding, and 

professionalism during the performance of their job in the last year.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

declares the week of April 14-20, 2024 to be National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week in 

the County of Camden in honor of the individuals whose diligence and professionalism keep our 

community and citizens safe.  

Adopted this the 1st day of April 2024. 

ATTEST: 

Ross B. Munro, Chair  Karen M. Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Camden County Board of Commissioners 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
o

rs
 W

ee
k 

20
24

  (
P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 in
 R

ec
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
N

at
io

n
al

 P
u

b
lic

 S
af

et
y 

T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

o
rs

 W
ee

k)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Presentations 

Item Number: 3.B

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Austin Brown, 

NC Cooperative Extension 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   NC Cooperative Extension - Austin Brown 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

NC Cooperative Extension Director Austin Brown will present the 2023 Report to the People 

video to highlight the accomplishments of Camden County Extension staff in the past year.   

3.B

Packet Pg. 7



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Old Business 

Item Number: 5.A

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

Administration 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   South Mills Water Association Purchase 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

The Board will be updated on any available new information in regard to the status of the 

SMWA System Transfer and Purchase Agreement. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 8



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 6.A

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

Item Title  Tax Report 

Attachments: Tax Report (PDF) 

Summary:  February Monthly Report 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 9



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 6.B

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

Item Title   Board of Equalization & Review 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

Pursuant to NC General Statute 105-332 (c), the hearing dates for the 2024 Board of 

Equalization and Review need to be set in order to advertise the appropriate time. 

Recommendation: 

Convene-May 6, 2024 

Adjourn-June 3, 2024 

6.B

Packet Pg. 17



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 6.C

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

Item Title   Advertisement of Liens on Real Property 

Attachments: Tax Liens (PDF) 

Summary:  Pursuant to G.S. 105-369(a), the Tax Administrator must report to the 

County Commissioners the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that 

are liens on real property.  Pursuant to G.S. 105-369(c), the County Commissioners need 

to set the date for advertising the tax lien for real property. 

Recommendation:  

1. Motion to accept the attached report from the Tax Administrator that, as of March 25,

2024 the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens on Real

Property is $453,937.50 and that this figure shall change over time with collections and

releases.

2. Motion to set the 2023 tax liens on Real Property advertising date of April 30, 2024.

6.C

Packet Pg. 18



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
 (

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t 

o
f 

L
ie

n
s 

o
n

 R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 6.D

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Rodney Wooten, 

Library 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   East Albemarle Regional Library Agreement 

Attachments: EARL Discussion Summary (DOCX) 

EARL Letter of Withdrawal_April 2024 (PDF) 

Discussion summary and supporting documentation attached.  

6.D

Packet Pg. 33



LIBRARY DISCUSSION – CONTINUE EARL OR STANDALONE 

Current East Albemarle Regional Library (EARL) Agreement 

• Traditionally, the member counties have maintained the regional agreement on a 10-

year-cycle. As a departure, in June 2023 the EARL counties chose to enter into a 3-year

agreement while evaluating options to either continue as a region or to move to the

independent county library model.

• The 3-year agreement allowed time to expend the $230,016 in State Fiscal Recovery

Funds/American Rescue Plan Act (SFRF/ARPA) funds received on September 30, 2022.

All SFRF/ARPA eligible expenses must be incurred or obligated by December 31, 2024,

and expended by December 31, 2026.

• Our current EARL contract runs from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026.

State Aid for Public Libraries Eligibility 

• The State Library of North Carolina (SLNC) provides for NC public libraries to receive

grant funds appropriated annually by the North Carolina General Assembly in the form

of Aid to Public Libraries (State Aid).

• Pursuant to 07 NCAC 02I.201: libraries requesting grants should submit annually to the

SLNC an application for State Aid and supporting documentation including financial and

statistical reports and shall meet 12 eligibility requirements.  The most important

eligibility requirements related to the decision of whether or not to continue EARL

include the following:

• Employ a full-time library director having or eligible for North Carolina public

librarian certification.  Full-time means working a minimum of 35 hours per

week.

• Secure operational funds from local government sources at least equal to the

average amount budgeted and available for expenditure for the previous three

years.

• Meet the following stipulations when establishing a new library or re-

establishing eligibility (demonstration year) for the Aid to Public Libraries Fund:

• meet all requirements of this Section on July 1 of the year prior to the

fiscal year that the library plans to receive state aid;

• continue to meet all requirements of this Section from July 1 to June 30

of that year, which shall be known as the demonstration year; and

• file a full application for state aid by the June 30 deadline at the close of

the demonstration year in order to receive state aid in the next fiscal

year.

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

A
R

L
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

E
as

t 
A

lb
em

ar
le

 R
eg

io
n

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



Maintenance of Effort 

• Maintenance of Effort (MOE) is the requirement that public libraries secure operational

funds from the local government sources at least equal to the average amount

budgeted and available for expenditure for the previous three years.

• If the amount budgeted and available for expenditure by local government is below the

average of the previous three fiscal years, a grant to a local library system from the Aid

to Public Libraries Fund shall not be terminated, but shall be reduced proportionately by

the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources.

• Each county’s Maintenance of Effort for FY 2023-24 is Camden $235,327, Currituck

$783,703, Dare $1,265,755, and Pasquotank $845,376. The SLNC expects that each

independent county library should be funded at or above these levels following a

regional dissolution.

State Aid for Public Libraries – Calculations 

• The factors determining state aid amounts include population, PCI (local and state per

capita income), state aid allocation, and whether your county, city, or region met its

average MOE level (3-year moving average).

• Formula

• Annual state aid funding is divided into two equal parts:

• Fifty percent (50%) is allocated for “block” grants.

• Fifty percent (50%) is allocated for “equalization” grants.

• Block Allocation Calculation - The allocation for block grants is equally divided between

all North Carolina counties with special consideration for regional library systems.

Regional libraries receive an additional share of the block allocation.

• Equalization Allocation Calculation – The other 50% of state aid funds is distributed to

each eligible library system based upon three (3) primary factors:

• Local community support - represents both monetary and in-kind

contributions.  The goal of monitoring local community support is to ensure that

the level of local funding of a library system remains constant from year to year,

ensuring long-term sustainability.  The State Library uses a 3-year rolling average

to accommodate spikes in local funding.

• Library's service area population (obtained from the NC Office of State Budget

and Management Office).

• Library’s service area per capita income (obtained from US Census Bureau).

Demonstration Year 

• When a regional library system dissolves and/or a new county public library is created

the State Library of North Carolina (SLNC) requires a demonstration year. During this

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

A
R

L
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

E
as

t 
A

lb
em

ar
le

 R
eg

io
n

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



cycle, the library is not eligible for State Aid and must prove that they can successfully 

meet the requirements for State Aid for Public Libraries.  

• The SLNC’s legal counsel offered the option to overlay EARL’s final year of service with

the demonstration year for the county libraries. Assuming each county library

successfully applies for State Aid during the 2025-26 cycle, State Aid should be awarded

to the county libraries for the 2026-27 fiscal year.

EARL State Aid Award & Projected Aid to Counties 

• FY 2023-24 State Aid Award to EARL was initially $393,631 and increased to $492,100

with the approval of the 2024 NC State Budget.

• The SLNC offered a State Aid award projection based on the updated FY 2023-24 aid

amounts, applying the current State Aid formula and using current population, per

capita income (PCI), and Per Capita Income Equalization (PCIE).

• The following is the projected State Aid to each County:  Camden $89,854; Currituck

$102,744; Dare $105,526; and Pasquotank $119,635.

Integrated Library System 

• Libraries use integrated library systems (ILS) to manage work flows. The SLNC offers all

public libraries the option to join NC Cardinal, a web-based, state-supported ILS, while

EARL currently uses TLC as its ILS provider.

• TLC is a server-based ILS, with the server housed in the Pasquotank Library. Server

maintenance requires local IT support, which is invoiced to EARL.

• If EARL is dissolved, staff recommends converting to NC Cardinal.  NC Cardinal can share

resources with all participating NC libraries, outsource IT support to the SLNC, and

reduce annual costs.

• The NC Cardinal conversion year and the following fiscal year will be free to each

county. Projected annual NC Cardinal cost for Camden is $2,500.

• TLC expenses are currently split among the four EARL counties, with a small portion paid

by EARL. For FY 2023-24, annual TLC cost for Camden will be $4,051.

• EARL has a commitment from the SLNC and the NC Cardinal team to add EARL as a

regional system during the final year of our Regional Agreement, FY 2025-26. Then, the

team would separate the four county libraries to function independently on July 1,

2026.

Negatives of Current Structure 

• Lack of state funds to support structure.

• Lack of adequate state funds for innovation.

• Cannot pay professional staff appropriately.

• Have had to put more costs onto member counties.

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

A
R

L
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

E
as

t 
A

lb
em

ar
le

 R
eg

io
n

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



• Combined County Librarian/Regional Director position serves neither entity well.

• Counties have no direct authority over Librarians employed by EARL, while Library

employees are County employees.

• Outlook for adequate state funding is bleak.

County Responsibilities for Independent Library 

• IT

• All responsibility for staff workstations and public computers moves to the

county.

• If we transitioned to NC Cardinal before a Regional split, county IT will not need

to provide ILS support.

• All email accounts for full-time employees will be moved over to Camden County

email by the end of FY 2024-25.

• Human Resources – Librarian would become a County employee.

Options for Moving Forward 

There are two potential options for moving forward: 

1. Sign another 10-year contract to continue EARL operations.

2. Become county departments (four separate libraries).

2024 - EARL Recommendation 

• End EARL and form an independent/standalone Library.

• Key Dates:

o Current Regional Agreement: July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026

o Prepare and submit the NC Cardinal application September 1 to November 1,

2024, for a live date of June 25, 2026

o Withdrawal notice deadline: on or before July 1, 2025 for a withdrawal effective

June 30, 2026

o July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026: Demonstration Year (concurrent with EARL’s final

year)

o June 25, 2026: go live with NC Cardinal

o June 30, 2026: last day of EARL

o July 1, 2026: first day as independent county libraries

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

A
R

L
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

E
as

t 
A

lb
em

ar
le

 R
eg

io
n

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



6.D.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

A
R

L
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
W

it
h

d
ra

w
al

_A
p

ri
l 2

02
4 

 (
E

as
t 

A
lb

em
ar

le
 R

eg
io

n
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
g

re
em

en
t)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 6.E

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

Administration 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   DSS Director Salary Increase Request - Erin Burke 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

The Board will consider the DSS Board's request for a salary increase for the Director.  

6.E

Packet Pg. 39



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Board Appointments 

Item Number: 7.A

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Tim White, Parks & Recreation Director 

Senior Center 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Senior Advisory Board 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

It is the request of staff that the following be appointed to the Senior Advisory Board: 

Amy Durden – Appointment 

Edith Jennings – Reappointment 

Patricia Delano - Reappointment 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.A

Packet Pg. 40



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 7.B

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

Administration 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   America 250 NC Committee 

Attachments: Resolution 2024-03-01 Official America 250 NC 

Committee (PDF) 

Summary: 

The Board will consider the following appointments to Camden County's America 250 NC 

Committee as approved by Resolution at the March 4, 2024 meeting: 

~ County Staff: Steven Judd, Chief Deputy 

~ TDA Board: Adam Carver, Dismal Swamp State Park 

~ Board of Commissioners: Chair Ross Munro 

~ Community Member: Dianne Meiggs 

~ Staff Liaison: Sarah Hill, Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

~ Ex-Officio: Erin Burke, County Manager  

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.B

Packet Pg. 41



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

4-
03

-0
1 

O
ff

ic
ia

l A
m

er
ic

a 
25

0 
N

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
A

m
er

ic
a 

25
0 

N
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 8.A

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Board of Commissioners 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

Attachments: bocminutes_030424 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_031924 (DOCX) 

8.A

Packet Pg. 43



1 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

Closed Session – 6:30 PM  

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

Minutes 

A duly-noticed regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 7:00 PM on March 4, 

2024 in the boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.  A closed session was held at 6:30 

PM for consultation with the County Attorney.   

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Ross Munro at 6:30 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Troy Leary, 

Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Tiffney White.   

Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke, County Attorney John Morrison and Clerk to the Board 

Karen Davis.   

CLOSED SESSION 

Motion to go into Closed Session to consult with the County Attorney. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Tiffney White 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Tiffney White 

Chair Munro reconvened the Board of Commissioners at 7:00 PM for open session.  He announced that the Board 

consulted with the County Attorney in Closed Session in regard to the Special Use Permit for the sand mining 

operation on Ponderosa Road.  The Board directed the County Manager to send a final letter of warning pertaining 

to the operation’s noncompliance and the permit holder will have 10 days from the receipt of the letter to respond.  

If there is no response staff will begin the process of permit revocation.     

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Kevin Buzzard gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ITEM 1. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented.  

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

ITEM 3. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Director Bobbie Lowe presented the annual report for Camden

County.

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



2 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

County Manager Erin Burke read the Public Comment information statement.  Chair Munro opened the floor for 

public comment.  There were no public comments.   

ITEM 5. OLD BUSINESS 

A. South Mills Water Association System Transfer and Purchase Agreement Update – Erin Burke

• Remain in negotiations with South Mills Water Association.

• Continuing the wait to receive previously requested documents from South Mills Water

Association – specific exhibits not included in the Purchase and Sale Agreement pertaining to

contracts that the County will be obligated to uphold and financial statements.

ITEM 6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



3 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



4 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real   

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



5 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal  

 

 
Motion to approve the tax report as presented.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

B. Resolution Supporting America 250 NC Committee – Sarah Hill 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



6 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-03-01 Recognizing and Approving the Camden County Official America 

250 NC Committee.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

C. Interlocal Agreement for Central Communications – Erin Burke 

D. Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Coordination Services – Erin Burke 

 

   
 

   

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



7 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

   
 

   

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



8 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

   
 

   
 

Motion to approve the Interlocal Agreements for Central Communications and Emergency Management 

Coordination Services as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



9 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

E. CivicPlus Contract – Erin Burke 

 

The agenda management software currently in use will be phased out in the near future.  Staff researched other 

agenda management software companies and recommended approval of the CivicPlus contract as the new provider 

for this service.  

 

   

 
Motion to approve the CivicPlus Contract as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



10 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council – Appointment of Frank Hemphill    

B. Tourism Development Authority – Reappointments of Shaun Zywicki and Kayla Gregory 

 

Motion to approve the board appointments as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair Munro recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



11 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

 
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



12 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 8. CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – Herein incorporated by reference; available for public inspection in the County 

Clerk’s office and via the County website.   

• February 5, 2024 

• February 16, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



13 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

    
 

   

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



14 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

 
 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

  

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



15 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

  
 

  

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



16 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

  
 

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



17 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

E. Refunds Over $100 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



18 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

F. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



19 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2024 

Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 9. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• Attended the following meetings: 

▪ Minister’s Advisory Council 

▪ High School Steering Committee Meeting 

▪ Jail Board 

• Local Managers Lunch 

• NCDOT Meeting on Sailboat Road Construction – Water outage due to replacement of NCDOT culvert 

pipe. 

• Webinar: Jail-Based Medications for Opioid Use Disorder 

• Board of Commissioners Annual Retreat 

• Currituck County Chamber of Commerce Legislative Breakfast 

• Review and Discussion of CivicPlus Agenda Management Software 

• Met with NCACC Outreach Associate 

• Eastern North Carolina Managers Meeting – Beaufort County Community College 

• Budget Books Distribution to Department Heads 

• County Survey Published 

• Election Day – Tuesday, March 5th  

 

ITEM 10. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Aydlett – Read Across America Week 

 

Commissioner White – Directed staff to set dates for the Strategic Planning Workshop 

 

Commissioner Leary – Requested that restrooms be provided at the practice field for the Camden High School 

softball team.  Manager Burke gave an update that portable facilities have since been place on site.  It was noted that 

there are permanent restroom facilities located at the baseball field. 

 

ITEM 11. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provide for information only:  

 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. New High School Project Status Report 

 

 

ITEM 12. OTHER MATTERS          

 

None. 

 

 

ITEM 13. ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chair Munro adjourned the meeting at 7:48 PM.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
04

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 19, 2024 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Special Called Meeting  

March 19, 2024; 5:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Community Room 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

Minutes 

 

A duly-noticed special meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 5:00 PM on March 19, 

2024 in the Community Room of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.  The purpose of the 

meeting was to discuss water and sewer current and proposed needs.   

 

Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Troy Leary at 5:00 PM, with Chair Ross Munro arriving at 5:03 PM.  

Also Present: Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Tiffney White.   

 

Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis and Public Works Director Chuck 

Jones. 

 

Discussion 

County Manager Erin Burke and Public Works Director Chuck Jones presented to the Board current and proposed 

water and sewer needs which included discussion on the following: 

• Current water services already allocated 

• Current sewer services already allocated  

• Treatment Capacity of the SCWSD Water Treatment Facility 

▪ Current Capacities 

▪ Well Yields 

▪ Current Storage 

▪ Future Needs 

• Potential Solutions for Future Needs 

 

After a discussion by the Board, it was decided by consensus to instruct staff in the following next steps: 

• Continue to move forward on the system transfer and purchase agreement with South Mills Water 

Association and pursuit of requested documentation.   

• Move forward with plans for additional clear well storage at the water plant to store finished water. 

• Research possible implementation of a 24-month moratorium to allow the County to procure funding and 

permitting and to ensure that County water and sewer facilities are adequate for impending growth.   

 

Adjournment 

There being no further matters for discussion, Chair Munro called for a motion to adjourn, which was offered by 

Commissioner Tiffney White.  The motion passed unanimously with all commissioners voting aye and no 

commissioner voting no.   

 

Chair Munro adjourned the meeting at 6:05 PM.   

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
19

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 8.B

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

Finance 

Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

Item Title   Budget Amendments 

Attachments: 23-24 BA 030 Capital Outlay Maintenance from

Website Design

(DOC) 

23-24 BA 031 Sheriff's Firing Range Expenses

(DOC) 

23-24 BA 032 Visitor Center Gift Shop Sales

(DOC) 

23-24 BA 033 Second Primary Election (DOC)

23-24 BA 034 MIPPA Grant (DOC) 

8.B

Packet Pg. 64



                                                       2023-24-BA030 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Expenses  

105000-574000        Capital Outlay     25,000 

106600-545000        Contracted Services           25,000 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds budgeted for Website Design to the 

Maintenance Capital Outlay to assist in the replacement of the Courthouse heating/cooling 

unit.  

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 1st day of April, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
30

 C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 W
eb

si
te

 D
es

ig
n

  (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA031 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10360510-434898 Grant Revenues     5,000  

   

Expenses  

105100-516600        Firing Range Expenses   5,000 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from a Grant to the Firing Range 

Expenses for Improvements to the property.   

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 1st day of April, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
31

 S
h

er
if

f's
 F

ir
in

g
 R

an
g

e 
E

xp
en

se
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2023-24-BA032 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

32350600-438400 Gift Shop Sales     1,750  

   

Expenses  

326000-527400        Purchase for Resale    1,000 

326000-537000        NC Sales Tax       300 

326000-537001        County Sales Tax       150 

326000-554320        Credit Card Fees        300 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from additional gift sales in the 

Visitor Center to various expenses.   

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 1st day of April, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.c

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
32

 V
is

it
o

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

if
t 

S
h

o
p

 S
al

es
  (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2023-24-BA033 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330430-434901 Municipal Election    8,875  

   

Expenses  

104300-503000        Part-time Salaries    3,825 

104300-521000        Rental of Buildings      400 

104300-512000        Printing      3,150 

104300-526000        Advertising     1,500 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from collections from the Municipal 

Election to Election expenses for the second Primary.   

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 1st day of April, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.d

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
33

 S
ec

o
n

d
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

E
le

ct
io

n
  (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2023-24-BA034 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2024. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10360621-434900 MIPPA GRANT     670  

   

Expenses  

106210-537510        MIPPA EXPENSES    670 

     

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from the additional collection of 

MIPPA Grant monies to expenses.    

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 1st day of April, 2024. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.e

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

3-
24

 B
A

 0
34

 M
IP

P
A

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 8.C

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

8.C

Packet Pg. 70



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 8.D

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

8.D

Packet Pg. 72



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 8.E

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Teri Smith 

Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 February, 24 (PDF) 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 February, 2024 

Recommendation:    Review and Approve 

8.E

Packet Pg. 74



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 2

4 
 (

V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

Item Number: 11.A

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

Register of Deeds 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

11.A

Packet Pg. 76



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

Item Number: 11.B

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Rodney Wooten, 

Library 

Prepared by: Rodney Wooten 

Item Title   Library Report 0324 

Attachments: 24-03 (DOCX) 

11.B

Packet Pg. 79



Camden County Public Library 

March 2024 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,612 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,827 

Cloud Library Check Out (ebooks & audiobooks) 138 (2% increase from 2/23) 

Computer/ Wireless Use 120/320 

Questions Answered 99 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 16/296 

Teen Program/Attendance 0/0 

Adult Programs/Attendance 4/36 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 2/153 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 48/76 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 3/21 

Days/Hours Open 24/196 

# Items in Collection 22,029 

Library Card Holders 2,833 

 

Comparison by Year 

2021-2023 

  
           

 

 

1,002

2058

1,612

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2022 MAR 2023 MAR 2023 MAR

Attendance

3,194

4,170
3,827

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

2022 MAR 2023 MAR 2024 MAR

Circulation

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

4-
03

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

Item Number: 11.C

Meeting Date:  April 01, 2024

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

Administration 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   New High School Project Status Report 

Attachments: CAMHS 20240326 Project Status Report April (PDF) 

CAMHS 20240227 Management Schedule (PDF) 

11.C

Packet Pg. 81



 PROJECT STATUS REPORT: MARCH 2024 
New Camden County High School 

Camden County, NC 
  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
M. B. Kahn has prepared this Monthly Project Status Report to provide the Camden County Board of Education and 
Board of Commissioners an update regarding the New Camden County High School project. This report is intended 
to show the progress made on the project to date and prepare you for the “next steps” as we continue moving 
forward.  
 
 
PROJECT STAKEHOLDERS:  
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Camden County Board of Education 
Ross B. Munro, Chair  Dr. Jason Banks, Chair 
Troy Leary, Vice Chair  Chris Purcell, Vice Chair 
Sissy Aydlett, Commissioner  Kevin Heath, Board Member 
Randy Krainiak, Commissioner  Magen O’Neal, Board Member 
Tiffney White, Commissioner  Christian Overton, Board Member 
   

Camden County Manager  Camden County Schools Superintendent 
Erin Burke, County Manager  Dr. Michael Bracy, Superintendent 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY: 

During the month of March, the Design-Build team, M. B. Kahn and Moseley Architects continued the design 
development phase of the project. The Input received during the programming meetings held previously were 
incorporated into the design. Follow-up meetings will be scheduled but are still TBD.  
   
Timmons Group revised that Phase 1 ESA and it has been sent to USDA for review.  
 
Permit drawings were released to M.B. Kahn, Camden County, and Camden County Board of Education on March 
25th, 2024. 
 
A design meeting for Division 27 (IT, AV, Security) was held March 1st, 2024 with Camden County Schools operation 
staff. 
 
Department meeting were held with High School and Early College staff March 8th and March 14th respectively.  
 
A Steering Committee meeting was held on March 6th, 2024. 
 
The next Steering Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday April 9th, at 3:30pm (virtual). 
   
Prequalification request have been sent out to 8,000 subcontractors and vendors. Prequalification request 
information has also been made available on several online platforms.   
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
32

6 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 A

p
ri

l  
(N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 PROJECT STATUS REPORT: MARCH 2024 
New Camden County High School 

Camden County, NC 
  

Page 2 of 2 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PROJECT MILESTONES: 

Programming and Planning        100% 

 Please refer to the project website for the project history and timeline 

Design Phase          95% 
 Conceptual / Schematic Design      100% 
 Design Development       100% 
 Permit Documents       100% 

o 90% Estimate - anticipated in March/April 2024      
 Bid Set/Construction Documents - anticipated April 2024   75%   

Procurement           0% 

Construction Phase ____________        0% 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT FINANCIAL STATUS: 

Funding Source: 
NC NBPSCF 

Grant 
USDA Loan Total Project 

Budget: $50,000,000 $30,000,000 $80,000,000 

Billed to Date:  $4,131,657 $0.00 $5,146,625 

Remaining Budget:  $45,868,343 $30,000,000 $74,853,375 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NEXT STEPS: 

 Permit Set Estimate late March/early April 
 Steering committee meeting on Tuesday April 9thth, at 3:30pm (virtual). 
 Prequalify subcontractors  
 Continue developing procurement documents and information 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT PHOTOS: 

See the Project Website: https://www.cchs-project.com/  

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Management Schedule 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
32

6 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 A

p
ri

l  
(N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Preconstruction 1146 days Fri 4/10/20 Mon 8/26/24
2 Design Build Contract Execution 1 day Fri 4/10/20 Fri 4/10/20
3 Early Design Phase (SD & DD) 347 days Mon 4/13/20 Fri 8/6/21
4 Site Selection 300 days Mon 4/5/21 Mon 5/23/22
5 Scope Addition/Selection 200 days Tue 4/26/22 Mon 1/30/23
6 Grant Award Announcements 0 days Tue 4/26/22 Tue 4/26/22
7 Project Paused for Funding and Site Evaluations295 days Tue 4/26/22 Mon 6/12/23
8 Two-Story Design Phase 214 days Tue 6/13/23 Fri 4/5/24
9 Progress Estimate 10 days Tue 9/26/23 Mon 10/9/23
10 90% Estimate 10 days Mon 2/26/24 Fri 3/8/24
11 Bidding / GMP 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
12 BOE & BOC Approval - GMP 1 day Mon 6/3/24 Mon 6/3/24
13 LGC Approval GMP 40 days Tue 6/4/24 Mon 7/29/24
14 USDA Approval - GMP 20 days Tue 7/30/24 Mon 8/26/24
24 Permitting 175 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 12/6/24
25 Camden County Site Plan Approval 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
26 NCDEQ Erosion Control Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
27 NCDEQ Stormwater Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
28 NCDOT Three Party Encroachment Agreement 65 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 12/6/24
29 NCDEQ Sewer Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
30 NCPWS Water Permit Review 40 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 5/31/24
31 NCDOT Driveway Permit Review 60 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 6/28/24
32 NCDOT Two Part Encroachment Agreement 60 days Mon 4/8/24 Fri 6/28/24
33 Final Building Permit Review 30 days Mon 6/3/24 Fri 7/12/24
15 Construction Phase 524 days Tue 8/27/24 Fri 8/28/26
16 Site Preparation 80 days Tue 8/27/24 Mon 12/16/24
17 Foundations/Building Pad 140 days Tue 12/17/24 Mon 6/30/25
18 Structural 120 days Tue 3/11/25 Mon 8/25/25
19 Exterior Construction 100 days Tue 7/1/25 Mon 11/17/25
20 Interior Construction/Finishes 200 days Tue 10/21/25 Mon 7/27/26
21 Substantial Completion/Punchlist 24 days Tue 7/28/26 Fri 8/28/26
22 Owner Move-In 15 days Mon 8/10/26 Fri 8/28/26
23 Final Occupancy 0 days Fri 8/28/26 Fri 8/28/26

6/3

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2024 2025 2026

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Camden County High
School and Early College
Date: Thu 8/28/23

11.C.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

H
S

 2
02

40
22

7 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

ch
ed

u
le

  (
N

ew
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Bill Blake, Old Trap Methodist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Proclamation in Recognition of National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week
	Printout: Proclamation in Recognition of National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week
	a. 2024 National PST Request for Resolution Consideration
	b. Proclamation - Telecommunicators Week 2024

	B. NC Cooperative Extension - Austin Brown
	Printout: NC Cooperative Extension - Austin Brown


	4. Public Comments
	5. Old Business
	A. South Mills Water Association Purchase
	Printout: South Mills Water Association Purchase


	6. New Business
	A. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. Tax Report

	B. Board of Equalization & Review
	Printout: Board of Equalization & Review

	C. Advertisement of Liens on Real Property
	Printout: Advertisement of Liens on Real Property
	a. Tax Liens

	D. East Albemarle Regional Library Agreement
	Printout: East Albemarle Regional Library Agreement
	a. EARL Discussion Summary
	b. EARL Letter of Withdrawal_April 2024

	E. DSS Director Salary Increase Request - Erin Burke
	Printout: DSS Director Salary Increase Request - Erin Burke


	7. Board Appointments
	A. Senior Advisory Board
	Printout: Senior Advisory Board

	B. America 250 NC Committee
	Printout: America 250 NC Committee
	a. Resolution 2024-03-01 Official America 250 NC Committee


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	8. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_030424
	b. bocminutes_031924

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 23-24 BA 030 Capital Outlay Maintenance from Website Design
	b. 23-24 BA 031 Sheriff's Firing Range Expenses
	c. 23-24 BA 032 Visitor Center Gift Shop Sales
	d. 23-24 BA 033 Second Primary Election
	e. 23-24 BA 034 MIPPA Grant

	C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	D. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 February, 24


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 24-03

	C. New High School Project Status Report
	Printout: New High School Project Status Report
	a. CAMHS 20240326 Project Status Report April
	b. CAMHS 20240227 Management Schedule


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Proclamation in Recognition of National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week
	3.A.a · 2024 National PST Request for Resolution Consideration
	3.A.b · Proclamation - Telecommunicators Week 2024

	3.B · NC Cooperative Extension - Austin Brown
	5.A · South Mills Water Association Purchase
	6.A · Tax Report
	6.A.a · Tax Report

	6.B · Board of Equalization & Review
	6.C · Advertisement of Liens on Real Property
	6.C.a · Tax Liens

	6.D · East Albemarle Regional Library Agreement
	6.D.a · EARL Discussion Summary
	6.D.b · EARL Letter of Withdrawal_April 2024

	6.E · DSS Director Salary Increase Request - Erin Burke
	7.A · Senior Advisory Board
	7.B · America 250 NC Committee
	7.B.a · Resolution 2024-03-01 Official America 250 NC Committee

	8.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	8.A.a · bocminutes_030424
	8.A.b · bocminutes_031924

	8.B · Budget Amendments
	8.B.a · 23-24 BA 030 Capital Outlay Maintenance from Website Design
	8.B.b · 23-24 BA 031 Sheriff's Firing Range Expenses
	8.B.c · 23-24 BA 032 Visitor Center Gift Shop Sales
	8.B.d · 23-24 BA 033 Second Primary Election
	8.B.e · 23-24 BA 034 MIPPA Grant

	8.C · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	8.C.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8.D · Tax Collection Report
	8.D.a · Tax Collection Report

	8.E · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	8.E.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 February, 24

	11.A · Register of Deeds Report
	11.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	11.B · Library Report
	11.B.a · 24-03

	11.C · New High School Project Status Report
	11.C.a · CAMHS 20240326 Project Status Report April
	11.C.b · CAMHS 20240227 Management Schedule





